

MATTHEW KARAM DESIGNER



A versatile and experienced designer, I deliver effective and enduring work across a range of platforms – and have a good time doing it (just look at my photo!)

Goal

Key roles that involved quality assurance, mentoring and leadership have built a wide skillset and diverse body of work over the past 10 years, I'm now on the hunt for a team that shares my passion for engaging and effective creative work.

Education

Full Time Study

2007 - 2012 » La Salle Catholic College
(2012 Higher School Certificate)

2013 - 2015 » TAFE
(Advanced Diploma of Graphic Design)

Short Courses

Apr 2016 General Assembly Sydney
(Coding a Web-page and Custom Wordpress Theme)

Jul 2019 City Desktop Training Sydney
(Adobe After Effects Advanced)

Experience

NRL » Graphic Designer (Brand/Marketing)
Oct 2022 - Current

Southern Design » Senior Graphic Designer
May 2017 - Aug 2019 | Jul 2021 - Oct 2022

Streamotion (Kayo Sports & Binge) » Content Designer
Aug 2019 - Jul 2021

eDev » Head Designer (FL)
May 2016 - Aug 2019

Philboss Design » Graphic Designer (FL)
Mar 2015 - Mar 2017

References

Rees Taylor

Senior Brand Lead, NRL
0488 248 200
reestaylor96@hotmail.com



Claire Fraunfelter

Head of Visual Design, Kayo
0413 114 161
clairefraunfelter@gmail.com



Rob Gordon

Art Director, Akcello
0404 660 560
r.gordon@live.com.au



Carly Hickson

Creative Lead, Southern
0405 807 892
carly@wearesouthern.au



Contact Me!

0424 035 851
info@matthewkaram.com.au
matthewkaram.com.au
matthewkaram.com.au/Portfolio.pdf

